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From: juliana@dolcevita-lifestyle.com
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address.

Good evening,
I am writing as the Registered Agent in relation with the corporate filing # L10000054680
A change needs to be made for the following:
the street address for the principal office has changed to:
8395 SW 73rd ave

Apt 523
Miami, F1 33143

the mailing address of the limited liability company has also changed to:
8395 SW 73rd ave '

Apt 523

Miami, F1 33143

lastly,

the name of the only managing member is:

Juliana De Angulo

8395 Sw 73rd ave

apt 523
miami, fl 33143

Veronika Mejia and Karen Moreno are no longer part of the Limited Liabilty Company.

please let me know if I need to send any other documentation.

Juliana De Angulo
Dolce Vita Lifestyle
t. 305.753.0158

Juliana@dolcevita-lifestyle.com
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Confidentiaglity Note: This message (including any attachments) is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is agdressed and
may contain infarmation thatis privileged, confidential. and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient or the empltoyee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby netified that
any dissemination, distribbution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. Thank you.

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you.
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